Julie Friebele

To: Colleen Rathz
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Good Morning Colleen,

In answer to your follow up to include an additional address 20511 West Millsdale Road in the original FOIA
request for several properties.

Building permits consisting of site plans/building plans (if available in 8-1/2 x 11 size), demolition permits,
records of underground/aboveground storage tanks, chemical spills, records of prior tenants (if available}, any
records on asbestos removal, mold remediation or vapor mitigation.

20511 West Millsdale Road is not within the village boundaries of the Village of Elwood, therefore we have no
records to respond to your request.

In your original FOIA request, there is only one property located within the village boundaries (526-71.50 acres,
NE corner of IL Route 53 and Hoff Road 10-11-30-401-005-0000 (69.23 Acres). The Village of Elwood is unable to
locate any records pertaining to your request.

Also, confirming all other properties requested are not located within the village boundaries of the Village of
Elwood, therefore we have no records to respond to your request.

Thank you,

Julie Friebele

Village Clerk, Acting Executive Assistant
Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue

Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: Colleen Rathz [mailto:CRathz@carlsonenv.com]
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 11:42 AM

To: Julie Friebele <julie.friebele @villageofelwood.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Hi Julie,

Thank you for this response! | just wanted to follow up on this request. First of all, | forgot to include an address in my
initial request — could you also check for any records relative to 20511 West Millsdale Road?



Also, 1 just wanted to confirm that you do not have any historical records for any of the properties located outside of the
Elwood boundaries? | ask because we are under the impression that all of these properties were previously located in
Elwood.

Thank you!
Colleen

From: Julie Friebele [mailto:julie.friebele @villageofelwood.com]
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Colleen Rathz <CRathz@carlsonenv.com>

Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Good Afternoon Colleen,
In answer to your attached FOIA request for several properties.

Building permits consisting of site plans/building plans (if available in 8-1/2 x 11 size), demolition permits,
records of underground/aboveground storage tanks, chemical spills, records of prior tenants (if available), any
records on asbestos removal, mold remediation or vapor mitigation.

In your FOIA request there is only one property located within the village boundaries (§26-71.50 acres, NE corner
of IL Route 53 and Hoff Road 10-11-30-401-005-0000 (69.23 Acres). The Village of Elwood is unable to locate any
records pertaining to your request.

All other properties requested are not located within the village boundaries of the Village of Elwood, therefore we
have no records to respond to your request.

Thank you and enjoy your day,

Julie Friebele

Village Clerk, Acting Executive Assistant
Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue

Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: Colleen Rathz [mailto:CRathz@carlsonenv.com]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:26 PM

To: villageclerk@villageofelwood.com

Subject: FOIA Request

Good afternoon,

Attached is a FOIA request for several properties. A figure showing the properties of interest is attached. Please advise
in advance if there will be any fees associated with this request.

Thank you,

Colleen M. Rathz
Environmental Scientist
Carlson Environmental



65 E. Wacker Place, Suite 2210
Chicago, IL 60601

Phone: (312) 763-6067

Fax: (312) 346-6956

The information contained in this e-mail message (including any attachments) is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named
above, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action
taken in relation to the contents of and aftachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy or printout of this e-mail.



